Legistar: 150505

DISTRICT # 6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 12. 2016 (COW) (Bof T) Date: January 21,2016
TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works DM
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Two-Way Stop Signs on Norbury Avenue at Harrison Road

The Committee reviewed 2015 replacement needs for Yield signs by Hammerschmidt Elementary
School, and the Committee recommended replacing the existing Yield signage on Norbury Avenue at
Harrison Road with Stop signs.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Y . Date -
Village Manager X ,Q&,{W M b haets Date_
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




